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DATE: August 3,2012 xv: 2 ',- 

TO: Marguerite McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of CommissiBn Clprk 

FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis , J  

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during July 2012 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during July 2012 identifying 
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. Of the 2 
documents listed, 2 should be retained and zero may be returned. 

cc: Lisa Harvey (Without attachment) 
Theresa Walsh (Without attachment) 
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DOCKET 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During July 2012 

DOCKET TITLE 

110153-SU Application for 
increase in 
wastewater rates 
in Lee County by 
Utilities, Inc. of 
Eagle Ridge. 

Office of Auditine and Performance Analvsis 

DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS 

06405-1 1 Brown 
Barrera 

09029-1 1 Brown 
Barrera 

Order issued 

Order issued 

DESCRIPTION 

~,jSWOOd CONFIDENTIAL) - 
orkin papers Vol 

3 o f 3  or 
Utilities, Inc., 
for affiliated 
r s a c t i o n s  audit 

Audit Control 
0. 11-192-4-2). 

x-ref. DN 
69029-1 lLc, 
Utilities, 
kONFIDbNTIAL) Friedman - 

ocuments 
submitted in 
conneciion wifn 
res onses to 

(Audit Control No. 
11-192-4-2). CLK 

of document 
returned to 
source er DN 
0050l~l%; x-ref. 
DN 06405-1 11 

sta R. s audit 

note: Part 2 o k 2 

RETAIN RETURN 

1 



Total number of records: 2 


